

AHAMMED K M

FRONTEND ARCHITECT

linkedin.com/in/ahammed

Cochin, Kerala, India

(+91) 9846910990 ahammed.km@gmail.com ahammedkm.com

PROFILE

Overall 13 years of experience in Front-end development.

3+ years of overseas experience with South African Airways and Nedbank Ltd, South Africa.

Experience in various domains like Airline, Banking, E-Commerce, Insurance, Health Care, M2M, Social Media, Gift Cards etc.

SKILLS

React Angular

Typescript

Next Js

Redux

GraphQL

HTML5

CSS3

SCSS Bootstrap

Material UI

AntD

JavaScript

ES6

jQuery

Angular JS

Webpack

GIT

Jenkins

Jasmine

Karma Jest

React Testing Library

PHP

MySQL

Wordpress

Swagger

JIRA

Scrum Kanban

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Technology (IT) | 59.8% | M.G University, Kerala I 2005 - 2009

12th | 75% | Board of Higher Secondary Examination, Kerala I 2003 - 2005

10th | 74% | Board of Public Examination, Kerala I 2002 - 2003

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Director of Engineering - Front End (Architect), Nov 2020 - Present

YOUGOTAGIFT PVT LTD, CALICUT, INDIA

- Heading the front end development team of 8 members.
- · Created various B2B, B2C applications using React, Next Js, GraphQL, Redux Toolkit, Context API, React Hooks, MUI, AntD, SCSS modules, Styled components etc.
- · Providing technical expertise for every phase of the project lifecycle; from concept development to solution design, implementation, optimisation and support.
- · Responsible for maintain code quality and best practices and code reviews.
- Responsible for creating highly scalable, flexible and resilient architectures that address customer business problems and accelerate the adoption of best practices.
- · Responsible for ensuring quality in hiring external candidates for technical roles.
- · Strong experience with Build and Release, Systems Integration, JIRA, Scrum, Agile, Estimations/Planning.

Assistant Consultant, Apr 2017 - Nov 2020

TATA CONSULTANCY SERVICES, COCHIN, INDIA

- Good experience in creating components based on architecture for enterprises applications.
- · Created various user interfaces and re-usable components using Angular 8, Typescript, HTML5, Bootstrap and SCSS.
- · Created progressive web apps (PWA) using react.
- · Integrated Sonar Cube for implementing coding standards.

Technical Lead, Jun 2013 - Apr 2017

IBS SOFTWARE SERVICES PVT LTD, TRIVANDRUM, INDIA

- Created a UI Designer dashboard tool using HTML5, CSS3 and jQuery.
- · Worked on Amadeus e-Retail API for Internet booking.
- · Created different campaigns using Arial for South African Airways.
- · Worked on OpenCms and Liferay for managing/creating the content.

Web Programmer, Jun 2011 - May 2013

KREATAGLOBAL DIGITAL MEDIA SERVICES, COCHIN, INDIA

- · Have been playing a major role in front-end development.
- · Created various social media apps using HTML, CSS, and jQuery as front end and PHP, My SQL as back end.
- · Created a SaaS application for delivering instant Facebook applications to users. It has a set of Facebook apps which is built already and users can customise them according to their needs.

Software Engineer, Jun 2009 - Jun 2011

GALTECH ENTERPRISES, COCHIN, INDIA

- · Created various web apps using HTML, CSS, and jQuery as front end and PHP, My SQL as back end.
- · Created an e-commerce application which is used for buying 3d models.
- · Worked on different open source technologies such as Wordpress, Joomla, Drupal etc.

I hereby declare that the above written particulars are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.